
CITY OF WALNUT GROVE 
August 11, 2022 7:00 PM 

1021 PARK STREET MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

 

Council Meeting Agenda 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. INVOCATION 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

IV. AGENDA APPROVAL 

V. CONSENT AGENDA 

1. July 14th, 19th, & 28th Meeting Minutes 

2. Financials 

3. Invoices over $5000 

VI. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

1. Community Involvement Committee – Linda Pilgrim 

2. Parks and Recreation/Public Works – Jon Dial 

3. DDA Report – Erica Miles 

4. Education Involvement Committee – Stephanie Moncrief 

VII.      PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION – DON CANNON: CHAIR 

VIII.    PUBLIC COMMENTS 

IX. OLD BUSINESS 

X. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Rezone Application & Public Hearing- 11.195 Ac. Parcel NO. WG010026 From A-4 to M-1 

a. Public Hearing 

2. Sign Ordinance 

3. Millage Rate Rollback to 5.197 

4. Moratorium on Downtown Center Extension 

 

XI. REPORTS 

1. Public Works Report 

2. Clerk’s Report 

3. Mayor Report 

XII. TOWN HALL DISCUSSION 



XIII. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

XIV. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

X V .  A D J O U R N  



CITY OF WALNUT GROVE 
July 14, 2022 7:00 PM 

1021 PARK STREET MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

 

Council Meeting Minutes 

MEETING CANCELLED DUE TO POSTING REQUIREMENTS NOT BEING 

SATISFIED. 



CITY OF WALNUT GROVE 
July 19, 2022 7:00 PM 

1021 PARK STREET MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

 
 

Council Meeting Minutes 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER- Mayor Mark Moore 

II. INVOCATION- Tony Powell 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE- All participated 

IV. AGENDA APPROVAL- Council member Linda Pilgrim made motion to 
approve. Council member Stephanie Moncrief seconded. Passed unanimously. 
 
V. CONSENT AGENDA- Council member Jon Dial made motion to approve. 
Council member Linda Pilgrim seconded. Passed unanimously. 

1. June 9th Meeting Minutes 
2. Financials 

3. Invoices over $5000 - None 
 

VI. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

1. Community Involvement Committee –Council member Linda 
Pilgrim reported that the touch the truck event was a big success at the previous 
park market. Council member Pilgrim thanked all the sponsors, vendors, 
performers and emergency service members that participated. 

 
2. Parks and Recreation/Public Works – Council member Jon Dial 

reported he was still looking for bids to replace the ballfield lighting. 
 
3. DDA Report – Council member Erica Miles reported the DDA was 

excited about the comprehensive plan and working on developing a website. 
 
4. Education Involvement Committee – Council member Stephanie 

Moncrief asked to be added to the next work session to present a proposal for 
teacher and staff funding. 
 

VII. PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION – DON CANNON: CHAIR- None 

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENTS- None 

IX. OLD BUSINESS- None 

X.  NEW BUSINESS  

1. TSPLOST- Mayor Moore explained if approved the city would receive 
over one million dollars in transportation income. Council member 
Linda Pilgrim made motion to approve. Council member Jon Dial 
seconded. Council member Stephanie Moncrief wanted to discuss 
specific plans to use the funds if approved. Mayor Moore explained the 
usage plans wording was left vague to have flexibility to use the funds 
as needed. Council member Moncrief asked if there was any 
discussion with Walton County regarding helping within the city. Mayor 
Moore explained this was only a discussion about division of funds. 
Passed unanimously. 

Mayor Mark Moore 
Jon Dial 
Erica Miles 
Linda Pilgrim 
Stephanie Moncrief 
Tony Powell 
Keegan Ramsey 



2. Comprehensive Plan- Council member Erica Miles made motion 
to approve. Council member Linda Pilgrim seconded. Passed 
unanimously. 

 
3. Temporary Moratorium on Sign Permits- Tony Powell explained 

that the city sign ordinance needs to be looked at to make sure 
there is no language that could be unconstitutional. Council 
member Stephanie Moncrief made motion to approve. Council 
member Erica Miles seconded. Passed unanimously. 

 
4. GDOT Lighting Agreement- Mayor Moore explained the 

agreement is for the city to repair and pay for the electricity for 
the roundabout lighting and the Georgia DOT will install the 
lights. Council member Erica Miles asked what type of lightning 
would be installed. Mayor Moore explained they would be 
overhead streetlights. Council member Jon Dial made motion to 
approve. Council member Erica Miles seconded. Council 
member Stephanie Moncrief asked what time frame the city had 
to repair the lights before the city is charged. Mayor Moore 
explained that Walton EMC will take care of the light repairs. 
Tony Powell commented the DOT would simply be moving the 
existing lights during construction then replacing them and 
turning them over to the city. Tony Powell commented the type of 
light could be negotiated with the DOT for additional cost. 
Council member Stephanie Moncrief commented she wanted 
more information on what was going to be happening. Motion 
passed 3-1 council member Moncrief voted nay. 

 

XI. REPORTS 

1. Public Works Report- None 

2. Clerk’s Report- Keegan Ramsey read the balances of the city bank 
accounts. 
3. Library Report- None 

4. Mayor’s Report- Mayor Moore reported the deep patching should 
start July 25th and the paving completed by the end of summer. Mayor 
Moore reported the negotiations for the LOST funds are ongoing. Mayor 
Moore commented waiting on the permit for the Cornish Creek waste load 
and after talking to different engineering firms in Savannah there is new 
technology that can expand the capacity of the sewer plant much more than 
the current plan. Mayor Moore explained the next work session would be a 
longer one because of the many topics to discuss including the millage rate, 
a town Marshall, and a possible extension to the downtown moratorium. 

 
XII.       TOWN HALL DISCUSSION- Questions about the capacity of the sewer 
plant was discussed and Mayor Moore explained that he is working hard to solve 
the issue. 
 
XIII.       COUNCIL COMMENTS- Council member Jon Dial thanked Mayor Moore 
for his hard work. Council member Erica Miles commented she was excited about 
information she can relay to the DDA. Council member Linda Pilgrim thanked 
everyone for supporting the park events and the businesses for their sponsorship. 
Council member Stephanie Moncrief said she didn’t have anything to comment. 



CITY OF WALNUT GROVE 
July 19, 2022 7:00 PM 

1021 PARK STREET MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

 
 

Council Meeting Minutes 
 

XIV.       EXECUTIVE SESSION- Council member Stephanie Moncrief made motion 
to enter executive session. Council member Linda Pilgrim seconded. Passed 
unanimously. Council member Linda Pilgrim motioned to return from executive 
session. Council member Stephanie Moncrief seconded. Passed unanimously. 
 
XV.        ADJOURN- Council member Erica Miles made motion to adjourn. Council 
member Linda Pilgrim seconded. Passed unanimously. 



CITY OF WALNUT GROVE 
July 28, 2022 10:00 AM 

1021 PARK STREET MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

 

Work Session Minutes 

I. CALL TO ORDER- Mayor Mark Moore 

II. INVOCATION- Tony Powell 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE- All participated 

IV. AGENDA APPROVAL- Council member Linda Pilgrim made motion to add executive 
session and remove Education Involvement Committee Proposal. Council member Stephanie 
Moncrief seconded. Passed unanimously. Council member Erica Miles made motion to approve the 
agenda. Council member Stephanie Moncrief seconded. Passed unanimously. 

V. AGENDA ITEMS 

1. Millage Rate Rollback- Mayor Moore discussed the current projections for rolling 
back the millage rate to 5.197. Council member Stephanie Moncrief expressed concerns 
about continually rolling back the millage rate while the city is growing, and more 
improvement projects will need to be funded. Council member Erica Miles commented 
projects like added a city Marshall and funding for the library would benefit from the extra 
revenue. Mayor Moore responded that the city is getting an increase of $50,000 without 
increasing the tax burden of the residents by rolling back the millage rate. Mayor Moore 
stated for the record if council member Moncrief wanted to advocate for increasing taxes 
on the citizens that was her prerogative. Council member Moncrief stated she believed 
Mayor Moore was turning her words around and that’s not what she was advocating, she 
was advocating for the growth of the city and having the funds in place when the city needs 
to do projects. Council member Erica Miles commented she doesn’t thing an increase is 
necessary but keeping it the same and for her personally the increase would only be $60 
per year and she feels like that increase would be worth it to help the city grow. Council 
member Jon Dial stated that he sees advantages both ways and since the city only started 
collecting taxes in 2018 there has not been a lot of time to build a big tax reserve. 

2. Town Marshall- Mayor Moore presented the council figures on the cost involved 
with creating a town Marshall position. He also discussed the duties the Marshall would 
have which include code enforcement and writing tickets along with having detention power. 
Council member Moncrief asked if the position would be appointed by council and if council 
would get a change to interview any potential candidates which Mayor Moore agreed. 

3. Sign Ordinance- Tony Powell commented they did not have a recommendation 
today and the current ordinance is still under review. 

4. Moratorium on Downtown Center Extension- Mayor Moore discussed the status 
of the downtown master plan and how the plan had to be modified due to springs being 
located on one of the properties. Mayor Moore presented the pros and cons of extending 
the moratorium as is or reducing the moratorium area to only include the downtown square 
district. Mayor Moore commented that the master plan is being revised to take into account 
for the springs and that process could take up to six months. 

5. Sewer Plant Expansion Alternatives- Mayor Moore discussed an alternative 
technology that would allow the sewer plant to be expanded to five times the capacity of the 
current plant for roughly the same price as the proposed expansion that would only double 

Mayor Mark Moore 
Jon Dial 
Erica Miles 
Linda Pilgrim 
Stephanie Moncrief 
Tony Powell 
Keegan Ramsey 



current capacity. Mayor Moore commented that once the EPA permit was complete the city 
would have a better understanding of the options which include running a pipe system to 
direct discharge the waste or using modular systems until the city reaches that point. 

 

V I .    E X E C U T I V E  S E S S I O N - C o u n c i l  m e m b e r  S t e p h a n i e  M o n c r i e f  m a d e  
m o t i o n  t o  e n t e r  e x e c u t i v e  s e s s i o n .  C o u n c i l  m e m b e r  L i n d a  P i l g r i m  
s e c o n d e d .  P a s s e d  u n a n i m o u s l y .  C o u n c i l  m e m b e r  S t e p h a n i e  M o n c r i e f  
m a d e  m o t i o n  t o  l e a v e  e x e c u t i v e  s e s s i o n .  C o u n c i l  m e m b e r  E r i c a  M i l e s  
s e c o n d e d .  P a s s e d  u n a n i m o u s l y .   

V I I .  A D J O U R N - C o u n c i l  m e m b e r  S t e p h a n i e  M o n c r i e f  m a d e  m o t i o n  t o  
a d j o u r n .  C o u n c i l  m e m b e r  e r i c a  M i l e s  s e c o n d e d .  P a s s e d  u n a n i m o u s l y .  



Total

ASSETS

   Current Assets

      Bank Accounts

         11.1100 Cash in Bank - General Fund 303,407.82  

         11.1101 Money Market - General Fund 510,614.71  

         11.1102 Cash in Bank - 2013 SPLOST 6,926.96  

         11.1103 Cash in Bank - 2019 SPLOST 346,760.43  

         11.1104 Cash in Bank - Sewer Operating Account 8,461.46  

         11.1105 Money Market - Sewer 925,635.85  

         11.1111 Cash in Bank - DDA 91,450.59  

      Total Bank Accounts $                  2,193,257.82  

City of Walnut Grove
Balance Sheet
As of August 8, 2022



City of Walnut Grove
Budget vs. Actuals: FY 2023 - FY23 P&L  Classes

July 2022 - June 2023

Accrual Basis  Monday, August 8, 2022 10:55 AM GMT-04:00   1/1

1100 - LEGISLATIVE 1500 - ADMINISTRATION 2650 - MUNICIPAL COURT 4200 - PUBLIC WORKS 4300 - WASTEWATER TREATMENT 4500 - SOLID WASTE 6100 - PARKS & RECREATION 6500 - LIBRARY 7450 - CODE ENFORCEMENT NOT SPECIFIED TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Income

31.1000 Property Taxes 79.30 210,000.00 -209,920.70 0.04 % $79.30 $210,000.00 $ -209,920.70 0.04 %

31.1310 Title Ad Valorem - TAVT 4,863.37 35,000.00 -30,136.63 13.90 % $4,863.37 $35,000.00 $ -30,136.63 13.90 %

31.1315 Motor Vehicle Tax 649.83 2,500.00 -1,850.17 25.99 % $649.83 $2,500.00 $ -1,850.17 25.99 %

31.1340 Intangible Tax 6,000.00 -6,000.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 $ -6,000.00 0.00%

31.1600 Real Estate Transfer Tax 1,250.00 -1,250.00 $0.00 $1,250.00 $ -1,250.00 0.00%

31.1710 Franchise Tax - Electric 60,000.00 -60,000.00 $0.00 $60,000.00 $ -60,000.00 0.00%

31.1730 Franchise Tax - Gas 3,509.74 3,000.00 509.74 116.99 % $3,509.74 $3,000.00 $509.74 116.99 %

31.1750 Franchise Tax - Cable 3,004.74 9,000.00 -5,995.26 33.39 % $3,004.74 $9,000.00 $ -5,995.26 33.39 %

31.1760 Franchise Tax - Telephone 99.02 2,500.00 -2,400.98 3.96 % $99.02 $2,500.00 $ -2,400.98 3.96 %

31.3100 Local Option Sales Tax 220,000.00 -220,000.00 $0.00 $220,000.00 $ -220,000.00 0.00%

31.4200 Alcohol Excise Tax 10,343.32 80,000.00 -69,656.68 12.93 % $10,343.32 $80,000.00 $ -69,656.68 12.93 %

31.6200 Insurance Premium Tax 105,000.00 -105,000.00 $0.00 $105,000.00 $ -105,000.00 0.00%

31.8000 Other Taxes 500.00 -500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $ -500.00 0.00%

32.1110 Alcohol Licenses - Beer 1,250.00 -1,250.00 $0.00 $1,250.00 $ -1,250.00 0.00%

32.1120 Alcohol Licenses - Wine 1,000.00 -1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $ -1,000.00 0.00%

32.1130 Alcohol Licenses - Liquor 3,400.00 -3,400.00 $0.00 $3,400.00 $ -3,400.00 0.00%

32.1200 Business License 10,000.00 -10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $ -10,000.00 0.00%

32.2200 Building Permits and Inspections 100.00 50,000.00 -49,900.00 0.20 % $100.00 $50,000.00 $ -49,900.00 0.20 %

32.2990 Other Permits 500.00 -500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $ -500.00 0.00%

34.1100 Court Services 501.00 501.00 $501.00 $0.00 $501.00 0.00%

34.4255 Sewerage Charges 8,221.36 8,221.36 $8,221.36 $0.00 $8,221.36 0.00%

34.7000 Recreation Income 190.00 5,000.00 -4,810.00 3.80 % $190.00 $5,000.00 $ -4,810.00 3.80 %

34.9999 Other Charges 850.00 -850.00 $0.00 $850.00 $ -850.00 0.00%

35.1000 Fines and Forfeitures 35,000.00 -35,000.00 $0.00 $35,000.00 $ -35,000.00 0.00%

35.1020 Court Fees - Other 2,411.00 1,500.00 911.00 160.73 % $2,411.00 $1,500.00 $911.00 160.73 %

36.1000 Interest Revenue 500.00 -500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $ -500.00 0.00%

38.9999 Miscellaneous Revenue 1,000.00 -1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $ -1,000.00 0.00%

39.1100 Transfers from General Fund 149.34 149.34 $149.34 $0.00 $149.34 0.00%

Total Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $22,649.32 $800,900.00 $ -778,250.68 2.83 % $2,912.00 $37,850.00 $ -34,938.00 7.69 % $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $8,221.36 $0.00 $8,221.36 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $190.00 $6,000.00 $ -5,810.00 3.17 % $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $149.34 $0.00 $149.34 0.00% $34,122.02 $844,750.00 $ -810,627.98 4.04 %

GROSS PROFIT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $22,649.32 $800,900.00 $ -778,250.68 2.83 % $2,912.00 $37,850.00 $ -34,938.00 7.69 % $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $8,221.36 $0.00 $8,221.36 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $190.00 $6,000.00 $ -5,810.00 3.17 % $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00% $149.34 $0.00 $149.34 0.00% $34,122.02 $844,750.00 $ -810,627.98 4.04 %

Expenses

51.1100 Salaries and Wages 600.00 8,400.00 -7,800.00 7.14 % 8,508.30 82,500.00 -73,991.70 10.31 % 11,612.00 106,000.00 -94,388.00 10.95 % $20,720.30 $196,900.00 $ -176,179.70 10.52 %

51.2100 Group Insurance 8,400.00 -8,400.00 12,600.00 -12,600.00 $0.00 $21,000.00 $ -21,000.00 0.00%

51.2200 Payroll Taxes - Social Security 68.52 500.00 -431.48 13.70 % 650.89 5,000.00 -4,349.11 13.02 % 1,013.48 6,000.00 -4,986.52 16.89 % -0.02 -0.02 $1,732.87 $11,500.00 $ -9,767.13 15.07 %

51.2210 Payroll Taxes - Medicare 150.00 -150.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 $0.00 $3,150.00 $ -3,150.00 0.00%

51.2215 Payroll Taxes - Federal Unemployment 100.00 -100.00 100.00 -100.00 100.00 -100.00 $0.00 $300.00 $ -300.00 0.00%

51.2220 Payroll Taxes - State Unemployment 250.00 -250.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 $0.00 $4,250.00 $ -4,250.00 0.00%

52.1100 Court Software 60.00 3,000.00 -2,940.00 2.00 % $60.00 $3,000.00 $ -2,940.00 2.00 %

52.1300 IT Services 628.43 7,000.00 -6,371.57 8.98 % 3,000.00 -3,000.00 $628.43 $10,000.00 $ -9,371.57 6.28 %

52.2110 Solid Waste Collection 10,899.90 85,000.00 -74,100.10 12.82 % $10,899.90 $85,000.00 $ -74,100.10 12.82 %

52.2200 Repairs and Maintenance 5,000.00 -5,000.00 1,704.97 10,000.00 -8,295.03 17.05 % $1,704.97 $15,000.00 $ -13,295.03 11.37 %

52.2210 Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicles 308.01 15,000.00 -14,691.99 2.05 % $308.01 $15,000.00 $ -14,691.99 2.05 %

52.2220 Repairs and Maintenance - Streets, Roads and Bridges 250.38 250.38 10,000.00 -10,000.00 $250.38 $10,000.00 $ -9,749.62 2.50 %

52.2240 Professional Services 6,135.00 15,000.00 -8,865.00 40.90 % 126.00 500.00 -374.00 25.20 % 315.00 315.00 $6,576.00 $15,500.00 $ -8,924.00 42.43 %

52.2241 Professional Services - Engineering 2,935.00 20,000.00 -17,065.00 14.68 % 25,000.00 -25,000.00 3,915.80 3,915.80 10,000.00 -10,000.00 35,000.00 -35,000.00 $6,850.80 $90,000.00 $ -83,149.20 7.61 %

52.2242 Professional Services - Accounting 1,500.00 35,000.00 -33,500.00 4.29 % $1,500.00 $35,000.00 $ -33,500.00 4.29 %

52.2243 Professional Services - Legal 6,582.50 40,000.00 -33,417.50 16.46 % 2,811.03 11,000.00 -8,188.97 25.55 % $9,393.53 $51,000.00 $ -41,606.47 18.42 %

52.2244 Professional Services - Security 1,500.00 -1,500.00 500.00 -500.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $ -2,000.00 0.00%

52.2250 Facility and Grounds Maintenance 1,000.00 -1,000.00 286.27 9,500.00 -9,213.73 3.01 % 2,500.00 -2,500.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 $286.27 $15,000.00 $ -14,713.73 1.91 %

52.2260 Liability Insurance 25,000.00 -25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $ -25,000.00 0.00%

52.3200 Communications - Telephone 546.82 8,800.00 -8,253.18 6.21 % 1,500.00 -1,500.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 500.00 -500.00 $546.82 $13,300.00 $ -12,753.18 4.11 %

52.3200 Communications - TelephoneWire 500.00 -500.00 176.72 500.00 -323.28 35.34 % $176.72 $1,000.00 $ -823.28 17.67 %

52.3300 Advertising 615.00 2,500.00 -1,885.00 24.60 % $615.00 $2,500.00 $ -1,885.00 24.60 %

52.3500 Travel 1,000.00 -1,000.00 100.00 500.00 -400.00 20.00 % $100.00 $1,500.00 $ -1,400.00 6.67 %

52.3600 Dues and fees 2,000.00 -2,000.00 169.00 1,000.00 -831.00 16.90 % $169.00 $3,000.00 $ -2,831.00 5.63 %

52.3610 Bank Charges 750.00 -750.00 $0.00 $750.00 $ -750.00 0.00%

52.3700 Training and Education 15,500.00 -15,500.00 275.08 3,000.00 -2,724.92 9.17 % 1,500.00 -1,500.00 $275.08 $20,000.00 $ -19,724.92 1.38 %

52.3850 Contract Labor 75.00 5,000.00 -4,925.00 1.50 % $75.00 $5,000.00 $ -4,925.00 1.50 %

52.3900 Other Expenses 14.99 1,000.00 -985.01 1.50 % 2,500.00 -2,500.00 $14.99 $3,500.00 $ -3,485.01 0.43 %

53.1100 Cleaning Supplies 450.00 -450.00 3.20 50.00 -46.80 6.40 % $3.20 $500.00 $ -496.80 0.64 %

53.1110 Office Supplies 148.16 3,600.00 -3,451.84 4.12 % $148.16 $3,600.00 $ -3,451.84 4.12 %

53.1115 Pavilion Rental Expenses 500.00 -500.00 150.00 -150.00 $0.00 $650.00 $ -650.00 0.00%

53.1120 Postage 1,000.00 -1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $ -1,000.00 0.00%

53.1130 General Supplies - Other 207.49 1,500.00 -1,292.51 13.83 % 1,000.00 -1,000.00 500.00 -500.00 $207.49 $3,000.00 $ -2,792.51 6.92 %

53.1140 Community Support/Events 250.00 1,000.00 -750.00 25.00 % 200.00 4,000.00 -3,800.00 5.00 % $450.00 $5,000.00 $ -4,550.00 9.00 %

53.1210 Utilities - Water 903.96 500.00 403.96 180.79 % 371.40 750.00 -378.60 49.52 % 234.65 234.65 250.00 -250.00 $1,510.01 $1,500.00 $10.01 100.67 %

53.1220 Utilities - Gas 30.51 1,000.00 -969.49 3.05 % $30.51 $1,000.00 $ -969.49 3.05 %

53.1230 Utilities - Electricity 2,965.26 25,000.00 -22,034.74 11.86 % 5,000.00 -5,000.00 2,413.99 2,413.99 5,000.00 -5,000.00 $5,379.25 $35,000.00 $ -29,620.75 15.37 %

53.1270 Gas, Oil, Diesel 1,265.25 10,000.00 -8,734.75 12.65 % $1,265.25 $10,000.00 $ -8,734.75 12.65 %

53.1700 Other Supplies 46.63 46.63 $46.63 $0.00 $46.63 0.00%

53.9999 Miscellaneous Expenditures 41.93 1,000.00 -958.07 4.19 % 1,500.00 -1,500.00 $41.93 $2,500.00 $ -2,458.07 1.68 %

54.1400 Capital outlay - Roads Streets and Bridges 13,000.00 -13,000.00 $0.00 $13,000.00 $ -13,000.00 0.00%

54.2500 Equipment 500.00 -500.00 172.11 3,000.00 -2,827.89 5.74 % $172.11 $3,500.00 $ -3,327.89 4.92 %

54.2600 New Construction 6,340.00 70,000.00 -63,660.00 9.06 % $6,340.00 $70,000.00 $ -63,660.00 9.06 %

57.1000 Other Business Expenses 29.23 500.00 -470.77 5.85 % $29.23 $500.00 $ -470.77 5.85 %

57.3000 Library 60,000.00 -60,000.00 $0.00 $60,000.00 $ -60,000.00 0.00%

57.3300 Peace Officer Annuity/Benefit Fund 167.33 2,500.00 -2,332.67 6.69 % $167.33 $2,500.00 $ -2,332.67 6.69 %

57.3320 Crime Lab Fees 50.00 -50.00 $0.00 $50.00 $ -50.00 0.00%

57.3340 Drivers Ed/Training Fund 50.00 -50.00 $0.00 $50.00 $ -50.00 0.00%

57.3370 Drug Abuse Treatment and Education 1,750.00 -1,750.00 $0.00 $1,750.00 $ -1,750.00 0.00%

57.3375 County Jail Fund 42.47 2,000.00 -1,957.53 2.12 % $42.47 $2,000.00 $ -1,957.53 2.12 %

57.3380 Peace Officer - Prosecutor's Fund 1,500.00 -1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $ -1,500.00 0.00%

57.3385 Local Victim Assist. Fund 7.88 1,500.00 -1,492.12 0.53 % $7.88 $1,500.00 $ -1,492.12 0.53 %

57.3390 GA Crime Victims Assist. Program 500.00 -500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $ -500.00 0.00%

57.3391 Peace Officer - Prosecution Indigent Fund 3,500.00 -3,500.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 $ -3,500.00 0.00%

57.3392 Sheriff's Retirement Fund of GA 6.25 500.00 -493.75 1.25 % $6.25 $500.00 $ -493.75 1.25 %

57.3393 GSCCCA Payouts 62.16 6,000.00 -5,937.84 1.04 % $62.16 $6,000.00 $ -5,937.84 1.04 %

58.1000 Debt Service - Principal 24,000.00 -24,000.00 5,989.22 36,000.00 -30,010.78 16.64 % $5,989.22 $60,000.00 $ -54,010.78 9.98 %

Reimbursements 1,735.80 1,735.80 571.86 571.86 $2,307.66 $0.00 $2,307.66 0.00%

Total Expenses $668.52 $27,900.00 $ -27,231.48 2.40 % $35,345.36 $308,100.00 $ -272,754.64 11.47 % $3,283.12 $36,850.00 $ -33,566.88 8.91 % $24,140.27 $309,500.00 $ -285,359.73 7.80 % $6,564.44 $24,000.00 $ -17,435.56 27.35 % $10,899.90 $85,000.00 $ -74,100.10 12.82 % $200.00 $24,900.00 $ -24,700.00 0.80 % $5,989.22 $98,000.00 $ -92,010.78 6.11 % $0.00 $35,500.00 $ -35,500.00 0.00% $ -0.02 $0.00 $ -0.02 0.00% $87,090.81 $949,750.00 $ -862,659.19 9.17 %

NET OPERATING INCOME $ -668.52 $ -27,900.00 $27,231.48 2.40 % $ -12,696.04 $492,800.00 $ -505,496.04 -2.58 % $ -371.12 $1,000.00 $ -1,371.12 -37.11 % $ -24,140.27 $ -309,500.00 $285,359.73 7.80 % $1,656.92 $ -24,000.00 $25,656.92 -6.90 % $ -10,899.90 $ -85,000.00 $74,100.10 12.82 % $ -10.00 $ -18,900.00 $18,890.00 0.05 % $ -5,989.22 $ -98,000.00 $92,010.78 6.11 % $0.00 $ -35,500.00 $35,500.00 0.00 % $149.36 $0.00 $149.36 0.00% $ -52,968.79 $ -105,000.00 $52,031.21 50.45 %

NET INCOME $ -668.52 $ -27,900.00 $27,231.48 2.40 % $ -12,696.04 $492,800.00 $ -505,496.04 -2.58 % $ -371.12 $1,000.00 $ -1,371.12 -37.11 % $ -24,140.27 $ -309,500.00 $285,359.73 7.80 % $1,656.92 $ -24,000.00 $25,656.92 -6.90 % $ -10,899.90 $ -85,000.00 $74,100.10 12.82 % $ -10.00 $ -18,900.00 $18,890.00 0.05 % $ -5,989.22 $ -98,000.00 $92,010.78 6.11 % $0.00 $ -35,500.00 $35,500.00 0.00 % $149.36 $0.00 $149.36 0.00% $ -52,968.79 $ -105,000.00 $52,031.21 50.45 %















CITY WIDE 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

REAL 0 30,156,638 33,674,820 35,930,445 38,879,960 50,986,704

PERSONAL 0 1,698,442 2,735,925 2,725,057 2,506,342 2,757,827

MOTOR VEHICLES 0 60 17,280 586,920 509,620 429,150

MOBILE HOMES 0 203,506 198,710 211,800 208,933 200,059

TIMBER- 100% 0 0 0 0 0 0

HEAVY DUTY EQUIPMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0

GROSS DIGEST 0 32,058,646 36,626,735 39,454,222 42,104,855 54,373,740

EXEMPTIONS 0 341,674 339,686 449,459 648,986 1,696,040

NET DIGEST 0 31,716,972 36,287,049 39,004,763 41,455,869 52,677,700

FLPA REIMBURSEMENT VALUE 0 0 0 0 0 0

ADJUSTED NET DIGEST 0 31,716,972 36,287,049 39,004,763 41,455,869 52,677,700

GROSS M&O MILLAGE

LESS ROLLBACKS

NET M&O MILLAGE

BOND MILLAGE

TOTAL MILLAGE RATE 6 5.752 5.604 5.419 5.197

TOTAL CITY TAXES LEVIED

NET TAXES $ INCREASE

NET TAXES % INCREASE 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

NOTICE

CURRENT 2021 TAX DIGEST AND 5 YEAR HISTORY OF LEVY

The City of Walnut Grove does hereby announce that the millage rate will be set at a meeting to be held at the 

Municipal Building located at 1021 Park St., Walnut Grove, GA 30052 on August 11, 2022 at 7:00  P. M. and 

pursuant to the requirements of O.C.G.A. §48-5-32 does hereby publish the following presentation of the current 

year's tax digest and levy, along with the history of the tax digest and levy for the past five years.


	Sheet1

